STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenwood ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: laGSZ4-1 185

Bruce Bernard Smith )  A/WH _2016A2420100864

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 10/6/2016 oy sy Fﬂﬂw«q‘ﬂy«ggvz%n%
Race: AFRICAN AMISex: M Age: 49 y SC.Code § :_16-13-0110(B B Lrbrdad V AT g
DOB-* SS¥ )  CDRCode#: _ 2877 .
Address: ) JUL ZT1 awli
City,State,Zip:  Gireenwood, SC 29646 £ o

DL SID#: 3 SENTENCESTEESC Caurt of Appeal
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Shoplifting / Enhancement for 3rd or sub. offense. Value $2000 or less; 0-10 years

in violationof § 16-13-0110(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877

NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

Thepleajs:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

__ (defendant’s initials)
dation by the State.

-
SC Bar# B
[EREFORE, the Defendant iw_mmited to the [ﬁ State Department of Coryection [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of // d s/m}éh @o [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for '

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ ] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time spfyed pursuant to S,C. Code 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections. 0 W ,
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant fo S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
E]REST[TUT[_ON; |:] Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Ll
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing OJ
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ )06, 060 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ _ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 40
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) S 3,75 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
: during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 128.15 any other fees.

/ ‘ Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . 3 Judee Code: 17,7
> . Li A" d hd

Court Reporter: 77-/ [ n) Sentence Date: 1.4)-171

T
SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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Greenwood Police Department

WARRANT NUMBER

2016A2420100864

Triy /3///

Fmeman of the Grand Jury

bac (ﬂ /7

VERDPICT

Foreman

THE STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

COURT OF GENER &L SESSIONS
June Term, 2017

Indictment # 17GS24- //fg

THE STATE

vsS.

Bruce Bemard Smith

INDICTMENT FOR

SHOPLIFTING
§ 16-13-0110

CDR: 2877




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

: _ SHOPLIFTING
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD § 16-13-0110

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 9th day of June, 2017, the Grand Jurors of Greenwood

County present upon their oath:

That Bruce Bernard Smith, on or about October 6, 2016, in Greenwood County, willfully and unlawfully
take possession of one (1) package of beer, of the value of less than two thousand and NO/100 (52,000.00)
dollars, while being offered for sale by Dollar General Stores, Inc., a discount store, with the intention of
converting the same to his/her own use without paying the merchant s stated or advertised price of the said
merchandise, in violation of Section 16-13-110 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

Ahts 7 g —

Assistant Solﬂ)r




+][2017 ]| Go To Date |

[July

Terms of Circuit and Family Court

Hocker, Donald

Griffith, Eugene

July 2017
Holiday:
Tue Jul 04, Independence Day
[Circuit Number| * 7/3/2017 | 7/10/2017 || 7M7/2017 | 7/24/2017 | 7/31/2017 |
8 General Sessions ||General Sessions ||General Sessions ||[Common Pleas
Greenwood Abbeville Laurens Non-Jury/General
Griffith, Eugene Addy, Frank Addy, Frank Sessions Non-Jury
: Addy, Frank
SCOTT SCOTT SCOTT
SCOTT
General Sessions  ||General Sessions ||Common
11, 12 Newberry Pleas/Common General Sessions
Greenwood Griffith, Eugene Pleas Nonjury Greenwood
Greenwood Griffith, Eugene

HOLSTON
HOLSTON 11, 12 HOLSTON
JOHNSON
Common
General Sessions  ||Pleas/Common
Laurens Pleas Nonjury
Macaulay, Laurens
Alexander Hocker, Donald
ASHBROOK NEVERS
Family Court Family Court Family Court Family Court Family Court
3 Laurens Newberry Abbeville Newberry
Greenwood Smithdeal, Joseph |[McGowan, Joseph [[McGowan, Joseph |[McGowan, Joseph

Smithdeal, Joseph
C.

pAvis 3

Family Court
5
Laurens
McGowan, Joseph
W.

AMICK 5

Family Court
7
Newberry
Zimmerman, Mindy
W. .

C.

AMICK

Family Court
Newberry
Zimmerman, Mindy
W. )

BERRY

W.

AMICK 17
NO CRNEEDED 18
SHEALY 19

NO CRNEEDED 20,
21

Family Court
Greenwood
Smithdeal, Joseph
C.

BERRY

W.

KATZ 24

AMICK 25, 26, 27,
28

||Family Court

Laurens
Smithdeal, Joseph
C.

DAVIS

Family Court
Greenwood
Zimmerman, Mindy
W.

VARNADOE

W.

AMICK

Family Court
Laurens
Hodges, Thomas T.

BERRY

Family Court

3,4

Greenwood
Smithdeal, Joseph
C.

JENKINS 3, 4




